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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

c3 Reentry Resource Guide
A omo 1L TWILLIAMS COUNTY
2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website
First Call for Help 211 600 Freedom Dr. Napoleon 211, http://www.firstcallnwo.org/
43545 419-599-1660
800-468-4357
Northwestern Ohio Community 1933 E. Second Street 419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org
Action Commission, Inc. Defiance 43512
United Way of Williams County Inc | 228 S Main POB 525, Bryan 419-636-8603 http://www.unitedwaywc.org
43506
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
Williams County Region 418 West Auglaize, 419-782-3385 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
Adult Parole Authority Defiance, Ohio 43512
APA Reentry Coordinator One Government Cent3r. 419-245-3040 W | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/apa
Name: Chris Stewart Suite 1020, Toledo 43604 419-295-1348 N coordinators/northwest/apa_northwest.html
APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 137 W. North St., Lima 419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pages/loc
Name: Chris Burnett, Lima APA | 45801 alcoalitions.shtml
Ohio Ex-Offender 1727 Spruce Defiance, Ohio | 419-439-3783 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/
Reentry Coalition 43512

Citizen Circles

Lima Region

More information including more specific areas served in this Region will be on the ODRC website at:
http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/Citizen/citizencircle.htm

(births in any US state/territory)

service fees apply

County Served Organization Address Phone # Citizen Circle

Lucas Wesley United Methodist | 2934 Stickney Toledo 43608 419-242-9955 North Toledo

Lucas Salem Lutheran Church 1125 N Huron Toledo 43604 419-245-2925 North River

Lucas Phillips Temple Church 565 Palmwood Toledo 43604 419-561-8057 Granny's Haven
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Williams County Combined Health | 310 Lincoln Ave., POB 146 419-485-3141 Email; willcohd@odh.ohio.gov ,

District Montpelier 43543 http://williamscountyhealth.org

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek Order hirth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

National Center

Search the national database:

http://www.cdc.qgov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

for Health Statistics Where to write for Vital Records

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social Security Administration 205 E Second St 419-782-3950, http://ssa.gov
Defiance 43512 800-772-1213
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

Deputy Registrar 13065 County Rd D 50, Bryan | 419-636-5516 http://bmv.ohio.qgov/86.stm
43506

Driver Exam 13065 A County Rd D50, Bryan | 419-784-1026 http://bmv.ohio.gov/86.stm
43506

Toledo Reinstatement Center 4400 Heatherdowns Blvd. 419-245-3010 http://bmv.ohio.gov
Toledo, 43614

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

1-800-648-1176

Job & Family Services 117 W. Butler St., 228 S. Main 419-636-6725 http://www.co.williams.oh.us/Job&Family/
St., Bryan 43506 wmscounty%20difs.htm

Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 1-800-755-GROW | http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx

Clothing Address Phone # Website

By Grace 103 W Butler, Bryan 43506 419-633-3902

First Lutheran Church 210 N Cherry, Bryan 43506 419-636-1251

Goodwill 1005 N. Clinton, Defiance 43512 | 419-782-2577 http://www.goodwill.org

Goodwill 1210 S Main, Bryan 43506 419-636-1200

Northwestern Ohio Community 1933 E. Second Street Defiance | 419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org

Action Commission, Inc. 43512

Housing assistance Address Phone # Websites/email

Fresh Start House 109 W. Main St., Alvordton 419-924-2029 http://www.rsnwo.org/locations.html
43501

Haven Homes Transitional 2954 W Central Suite 309 419-536-8390 Email: haven.homes@hotmail.com

Systems Toledo 43606

Metropolitan Housing Authority 1044 Chelsea, Napoleon 43545 | 419-592-1735 Email: bhorst@bright.net

Ohio Housing Locator http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound Bus http://www.greyhound.com

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

Celebrate Life Christian POB 712, Bryan 43506 419-636-4176

Fellowship

Churchwomen United Thrift Shop | 200 N Union, Bryan 43506 419-636-7777

First Baptist Church 925 E Fountain Grove Dr., 419-636-5813 Email: firstbaptistoryan@frontier.com
Bryan 43506

First Call for Help 419-636-6725

Northwestern Ohio Community 1933 E. Second Street 419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org

Action Commission, Inc. Defiance 43512

Open Hands 14451 CRC, Bryan 43506 419-636-5036

Outreach of Bryan 903 Center St., Bryan 43506 419-636-4717
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WILLIAMS COUNTY

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Healthcare (Free or low-cost)

Address

Phone #

Website

Compassion Medical Clinic

614 E Edgerton, Bryan 43506

419-630-0313

Lions Club Eye Care

POB 888, Bryan 43506

419-636-1136

NW Ohio Dental

419-591-3060

Williams County Combined Health
District

310 Lincoln Ave., POB 146
Montpelier 43543

419-485-3141

Email: willcohd@odh.ohio.gov ,
http://williamscountyhealth.org

Chemical Dependency Specialist

Bryan, Ohio 43506

Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 [oral/safetynet/options.aspx

Prevent Blindness Ohio nla 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/

Vision Care Outreach Program

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care nla 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org

Helpline X 233

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority 1 Courthouse Square 419-636-4722 www.drc.gov

www.co.williams.oh.us

Alcohol/Drug Program

125 E. South St., Bryan 43506

419-636-0410

Alcoholics Anonymous

419-636-0410

http://www_firstcallnwo.org/ServiceProvide
r.asp?ld=2708

Four County Board of ADAMHS

T-761 S.R. 66 Archbold 43502

419-267-3355

Recovery Services of NWO, Inc. -
Williams

200 Van Gundy Drive
Bryan 43506

419-636-0410

Email: kenb@rsnwo.org

http://www_firstcallnwo.org/ServiceProvide
r.asp?1d=1943

Your Human Resource Center 212 N. Washington, Millersburg | 330-674-4608

44654
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority 1 Courthouse Square 419-636-4722 www.drc.gov
Psychologist Bryan, Ohio 43506 Www.co.williams.oh.us
Center for Child & Family 219 E Washington #200 419-630-0550
Advocacy Napoleon

Four County Board of ADAMHS

T-761 S.R. 66 Archbold 43502-
9537

419-267-3355

Maumee Valley Guidance Center

203 N. Lynn Street Bryan 43506

419-636-2932

|_http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-t

0-get-help/?search=county&county=Williams

Victim Services/
Domestic Violence

Address

Phone #

Website

ODRC Office of Victim Services

770 West Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43222

614-728-1976

www.drc.gov/welvictim

Women & Family Services/Rape
Crisis Center

800-782-4906

Email: Wis-rcc@defnet.com

Emergency Shelter

Address

Phone #

Website

House of Ruth

800-782-8555

http://www.actionohio.org/ohiodvshelter.htm

Center for Abuse Prevention &
Treatment (Dom violence)

511 Perry St., Defiance 43512

419-782-1314
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Education

Address

Phone #

Website

Ohio Department of Education
(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

25 S Front Street,
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 466-1577

http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

Bureau of Vocational

101 Clinton St., Suite 1100

419-784-2535,

http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home/core-

Rehabilitation Defiance 43512-2165 800-686-6447 services/bureau-of-vocational-rehabilitation
Defiance College 701 N Clinton Defiance 43512 | 419-784-4010 | http://www.defiance.edu

Four County Career Center/
Defiance ABLE-GED Class

1935 E. Second Street, Suite D
Defiance 43512

419-784-3777

http://www.fourcounty.net/site.cfm/adult-
education/future-students/able-ged.cfm

Northwest State Community
College

22600 State Route 34
Archbold 43502

419-267-5511

http://www.nscc.cc.oh.us/

Ohio GED Transcript

25 S Front, Columbus 43215

877-644-6338

Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us

Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

services on-line at _http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Address Phone http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services)
Consumer Credit 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org
Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St, Suite 1800, 877-742-5622, http://www.pickocc.org/
Columbus 43215 614-466-0379
Business Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Small Business 300 Madison Ave. Toledo 419-243-8191 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as
Development Center 43604 px?center=17021&subloc=0
Federal Bonding Information 770 W Broad, Cols 43222 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.ht
m
Job & Family Services 117 W. Butler St. 419-636-6725 http://www.co.williams.oh.us/Job&Family/
Bryan 43506 wmscounty%20djfs.htm
Northwest Ohio Job Center of 228 S. Main St. 419-636-0338 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/cntypro/pdf/Willi
Williams County Bryan 43506 ams.pdf
Quadco Rehabilitation Ctr 427 N. Defiance St., Stryker 800-569-3907 http://www.quadcorehab.org/html/contact
43557 us.html
Email: info@quadcorehab.org
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http:/Awww.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Bureau of Vocational 101 Clinton St., Suite 1100 419-784-2535, | http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home/core-
Rehabilitation Defiance 43512-2165 800-686-6447 services/bureau-of-vocational-rehabilitation
Federal Bonding Information 770 W Broad, Cols 43222 740-845-3240 | http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.htm
Job & Family Services 117 W. Butler St. 419-636-6725 http://www.co.williams.oh.us/Job&Family/w
Bryan 43506 mscounty%20djfs.htm
Northwest Ohio Job Center of 228 S. Main St. 419-636-0338 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/cntypro/pdf/William
Williams County Bryan 43506 s.pdf
Quadco Rehabilitation Ctr 427 N. Defiance St., Stryker 800-569-3907 http://www.guadcorehab.org/html/contact u

43557

s.html
Email: info@quadcorehab.org
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Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction
WILLIAMS COUNTY Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Children’s Services 117 W. Butler Street 419-636-9348 http://www.co.williams.oh.us/Job&Family/
Bryan 43506 wmscounty%20djfs.htm#CS
Williams County Combined Health | 310 Lincoln Ave., POB 146 419-485-3141 Email: willcohd@odh.ohio.gov ,
District Montpelier 43543 http://williamscountyhealth.org
ODH/Office of Vital Statistics Walk-in: 225 Neilston Street, 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
Mail: P.O Box 15098 stats.aspx
Columbus, OH 43215
VitalChek Service charges apply 877-828-3101 http://www.VitalChek.com
Center for Child & Family 219 E Washington #200 419-630-0550
Advocacy Napoleon, 43545
Veterans Address Phone # Website
Veterans Service Center 228 S. Main St. Bryan 43506 419-636-8812 http://www.co.williams.oh.us/VA/default.ht
m
On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
Benefits (8387) 010ez/
On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
findex.html
Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.asp#three
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority 1 Courthouse Square 419-636-4722 www.drc.gov
Sex Offender Specialist Bryan, Ohio 43506 www.co.williams.oh.us
Williams County 1 Courthouse Square 419-636-4722 www.drc.gov
Sex Offender Registry Bryan, Ohio 43506 www.co.williams.oh.us
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
Williams County Adult Probation 1399 East High Street 419-636-4722 | www.co.williams.oh.us/commonpleas
Bryan, Ohio 43506
Common Pleas Court — Clerk 1399 East High Street 419-636-2644 | www.co.williams.oh.us/commonpleas
Bryan, Ohio 43506
Municipal Court — Probation 1399 East High Street 419-636-6939 | www.bryanmuniciplecourt.com
Bryan, Ohio 43506
Williams County Probate Court 1399 East High Street 419-636-1548 | www.co.williams.oh.us/commonpleas
Bryan, Ohio 43506
Four County Board of ADAMHS T-761 S.R. 66 Archbold 43502 | 419-267-3355
Child Support Enforcement 117 W. Butler St., Bryan, 419-636-6725 | http://www.co.williams.oh.us/Job&Family/wms
Agency 43506 county%20difs.htm
Board of Elections 228 S Main, Bryan, 43506 419-636-1854 | http://co.williams.oh.us/BOE/boe wmscol.htm
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
ABLE 118 Clinton St., Ste. 101, Defiance 43512 877-894-4599 http://www.ablelaw.org/offices
Ohio Legal Rights Service | 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue Cleveland, OH 44103 216-472-2200 | http://www.acluohio.org/
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Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
By Grace (furniture) 103 W Butler, Bryan, 43506 419-633-3902
Churchwomen United Thrift Shop | 200 N Union, Bryan, 43506 419-636-7777

(furniture)

First Call for Help

600 Freedom Dr. Napoleon

419- 599-1660

http://www.firstcallnwo.org/HelpfulLinks.asp

43545 800-468-4357,
211
First Lutheran Church (furniture) 210 N Cherry, Bryan, 43506 | 419-636-1251
Goodwill (furniture) 1210 S Main, Bryan, 43506 419-636-1200
Haven Homes Transitional 2954 West Central Suite 309 | 419-536-8390 email: haven.homes@hotmail.com
Systems Toledo
Northwestern Ohio Community 1933 E. Second Street 419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org
Action Commission, Inc. Defiance 43512
Open Hands Caring Hearts 14451 County Road, Bryan, | 419-636-5036
(furniture) 43506
Reentry Coalition of Northwest 701 Jefferson Suite 101 419-242-9955
Ohio Toledo 43604
e Sqmall, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources

AC Stuckeys 138 ALC 22-75 CR Stryker 43557 419-446-2242

Advocates for Basic Legal
Equality (ABLE)

535 Jefferson Avenue Suite 300
Toledo 43604

419-255-0814

Community Hospital & Wellness
Ctr

433 W High St, Bryan 43506

419-636-1131

http://www.chwchospital.com/

Community Hospital & Wellness 909 E Snyder, Montpelier 419-485-3154 http://www.chwchospital.com/directions.as
Ctr-Montpelier 43543 p
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | POB 1618 Columbus 43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email:
Program Pablo.Nunez@jfs.ohio.gov
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | 4020 E 5" Ave Columbus 614-466-9646 Benito Lucio Jr. Benito.Lucio@jfs.ohio.gov
Program 43216-1618
Licensed Migrant Housing Camps http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/eh/
Ohio ag_camps/agcamps2.aspx
Migrant Rest Center PathStone Corp 2-453 County | 419-875-6654 Deb Leal Dleal@ruralinc.org
Rd. V Liberty Center 43532
Northwestern Ohio Community 1933 E. Second Street 419-784-5136 http://www.nocac.org
Action Commission, Inc. Defiance 43512
Ohio Department of Health (ODH) | 246 N High Screen Columbus 614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email:
43215 will.stamper@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc | Two Nationwide Plaza POB 614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org
182383 Columbus 43218
Ohio State University Extension 639 S Dunbridge Rd Suite 4 419-344-6304 Francisco A. Espinoza Email:
Ag & Hort Labor Education Bowling Green 43402 espinoza.9@cfaes.osu.edu
Ohio State University Office of 1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost
Minority Affairs Cannon Drive Columbus 43210 Email: Villa.1@osu.edu
United States Dept of Labor/Wage | 200 N High St. #646 Columbus, | 614-469-2705 John R. Dudash Jr. Email:
& Hours 43215 Dudashjr.john@dol.gov
United States Dept of Labor/Wage | 200 N High St. #646 Columbus | 614-469-5893 Guillermo S Sapia Email:

& Hours

43215

Sapia.quillermo@dol.gov

Women & Family Services/Rape
Crisis Center

800-782-4906

Email: Wfs-rcc@defnet.com
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WILLIAMS COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
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Libraries Address Phone # Website

Edgerton Branch Library 319 N Michigan Edgerton 419-298-3230 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us
43517

Edon Branch Library 104 E Indiana Edon 43518 419-272-2839 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us

Montpelier Public Library 216 E Main Montpelier 43543 419-485-3287 http://montpelierpubliclibrary.oplin.org

Pioneer Branch Library 106 Baubice Pioneer 43554 419-737-2833 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us

Stryker Branch Library 304 S Defiance Stryker 43557 | 419-682-5081 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us

West Unity Branch Library 109 S High West Unity 43570 419-924-5237 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us

Williams County Public Library 107 E High, Bryan 43506 419-636-6734 http://www.williamsco.lib.oh.us

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website

By Grace (furniture) 103 W Butler, Bryan 43506 419-633-3902

Churchwomen United Thrift Shop
(furniture)

200 N Union, Bryan 43506

419-636-7777

First Lutheran Church (furniture)

210 N Cherry, Bryan 43506

419-636-1251

Goodwill (furniture)

1210 S Main, Bryan 43506

419-636-1200

Haven Homes Transitional
Systems

2954 West Central Suite 309
Toledo

419-536-8390

email: haven.homes@hotmail.com

Northwestern Ohio Community
Action Commission, Inc.

1933 E. Second Street
Defiance 43512

419-784-5136

http://www.nocac.org

Open Hands Caring Hearts 14451 County Road, Bryan 419-636-5036

(furniture) 43506

Reentry Coalition of Northwest 701 Jefferson Suite 101 Toledo | 419-242-9955

Ohio 43604

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm

entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
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